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Midland, Texas 79702
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Bureau of Land Management
Attention: Mr. David Glass
620 E. Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292 -

Dear Mr. Glass:
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Re:  Big Eddy Unit #10

Big Eddy (Strawn)
Eddy County, NM
File: 100-WF: BEU10.CNF

In keeping with the enclosed condition of approval for an extension of TA status on the subject
well, please find an approved copy of the previously submitted MIT. The pressure test was
witnessed and deemed a good test by Mr. Don Early of the BLM on 02/17/2005.

Please let me know if anything further is needed to extend the TA'd status for this well, as it will
qualify for one of the five wells needed to comply with the first period of our ACOI, ending

January 30, 2008.

If you should have any questions, please contact Ann Moore at the above letterhead address or

via email @camoore@basspet.com.
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